
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

HEGtON 4 


ATLANTA FEDE~AL CENTER 

61 FORSYTH Sn'EET 

A 7[.ANTA, GEORG1A 30303-8960 

,D£C 2 2 1010 

!;ERTIFIEO MAIL 

RETllR-'l f\ECEIPT REQliES rEI) 


Mrs. Jacqueline Denise Fetner Ford 
357 Lakeshore Drive 
Ohatchee, Alahama 36271 

Re: 714 Centr.1 Avenue, Talladega, Alabama 35160 

Docket No, TSCA-04-1011-2502(h) 


Dear Mrs, Ford: 

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in 
the above-referenced matter. The original CAFO has been filed with the Regional Hearing 
Clerk and served on the parties as directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules ofPrdctice, 
40 c'F,R, Pat' 22, 

As stated in Section V of the CAFO, the assessed penalty of $75,00 is due within 
30 days from the cllective date. Ptease ensure that the face of your cashier's or certified check 
includes the name of the company and the docket number of this case. Penalty payment 
qucst;l'm shQuld be directed to Ms, lennifer Kceme either by telephone at (513) 487-2103 or by 
written correspondence to her attention at U.s. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), 
Cincinnati Accounting Operations address identified in the CAPO. Should you have any 
questions about this matter or their oornpUance statu.~ in the future, please call me at (404) 562~ 
8979 or Mr, Elmore Johnson at (404) 562·9787, 

Also enclosed is a copy of the October 200 I Enforcement Alert titled "U.S. EPA 
Notifying Defendants of Securities and Exchange Commission"s Environmental Disclosure 
Requirements." This document puts your client on notice of their potential duty to disdosc to the 

lrih.'fi~ AdQl"$$s (URL). hnp-jlwww,epil,\JOV 

RtfCYcl",dlAot~Vtlilblll .P1".t<'>ct w.h v.~ Oft flaood I~lra UII f""qdlld P~r ;Mlrllmum JIJ'S. PlWCil~sum".) 




Securities and Exchange Commission any environmental cntorccment actions taken by EPA. 
P1ease note that the contact phone number on page three of the Notice has b(..'Cn changed to 
(202) 551-3115. 

Sincerely, I 

(.~. ~t!!j 
u-:::::,anne M. Gettle 

Chief 
Pesticides and Toxic 
Substances Branch 

Enclosures 



UNITED STATES 

ENVIRONMICNTAL PROTECTIO.'l AGE!'iCY 


ATLA.'ITA, GEORGIA 


In the Matter of: 	 ) 
) 	 0, '" 

Jacqueline Denise Fetner Ford ) Docket No.: TSCA-04-2011-2501(h) .,> 
~, 

) 	 ~' , ~ 
,-, )) 

:0,;;
Respondent. ) 

CONSE.'IT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 

I. :."lature of tbe A£tion 

1" 	 This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 16(a) ofthe Toxic Substances 

Control Act (TSCA), 15 U.S.C. § 2615(a), an<l pursuant to the Con,olidated Rule, or 

Practice GovC!ning Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the 

RevocationlTcrmination or Suspension of Permits. (Consolidated Rules), 40 C.F.R. 

Part 22. Complainant is the Director of the Air, Pesticides, and Toxic::: Management 

Division, United States Enviroruncntal Protection Agency, Region 4 (EPA). Respondent 

is Jacqueline Denise Fetner Ford. 

2. 	 Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the pUflhlse of !\ettlement pursuant to 

40 C.F.R. § 22.18, and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations df'crihed 

herein without a fonnal hearing. Therefore, without the laking of any evidence or 

testimony. the making ofany argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matter, 

and in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b), this Consent Agreement and FillalOrder 

(CAFO) \\-111 simultaneously commence and conclude this matter. 



II. PtelintirulO' Statements 

3. 	 The AdminislraWr ofEPA promulgated regulations at 40 C.F.R. Part 745. Subpart F 

under the aut]mrily ofSection 1018 of the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard 

Reduction Act of 1992, 42 U.S.c. § 4852d (Title X). It is a prohibited act under 

Section 409 ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. 2689, for any person to fail or refuse to comply with a 

provision of Tille X or with any rule or order issued under Title X. 

4. 	 The penalty lor each violation applicahle under Section 16 ofTSCA, 15 t;,S.c. 2615. 

shaH not be more than 510,000, pursuant to Title X. 42 U.S.c. § 4852d(b)(5). The Debt 

Collection Improvement Act of J996 requires EPA to review and adj ust penalties, as 

necessary, for inflation at least once every teur years, As such, pursuant to the 

Adjustment ofCivit Monetary Pena1tjes for Inflation Rule, 40 C.F,R. Part 19, tht;; revh,ed 

maximum penalty for each violation occurring after January 12, 2009, is $16,000, 

5. 	 The authority to take action under Section 16(a) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2615(0), is ve,led 

in the Administrator of EPA. The Administrator of EPA has delegated tlus authority 

under TSCA to EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 12·2·~ dated May II, 1994. lbe 

Regional Administrator, Region 4, ha~ redelegated this authority to the Director, Air, 

Pesticides and Toxics Management Division., by EPA Region 4 Delegation 12-2-A, 

Pursuant to the aforementioned Delegations, the Director of Air, Pesticides and Toxlcs 

Management Division has authority to commence an enforcement action as the 

Complainant in this matteL 

6. 	 PurSUlUlt to 40 C.F.R. § 22.5(c)(4) the following individual is authori7ed to receive 

service fo1' EPA in this proceedIng: 
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Elmore Johnson 
Lead and Children's 

Health Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Slre<;t 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8%0 
(404) 562-9787. 

III. Sl!!crnc AIl_lioos 

7. 	 Respondent is a i.cssor, as delinoo at 40 C.F.R.. § 745.103, of residential housing located 

at 714 Central Avenue, Talladega, Alabama, This residential housing Wlit is "target 

housing," as defined at 40 C.F.R.. § 745.103. 

8, 	 Rased on information obtained by EPA 011 or about July 22; 2010, relating to 

Respondent's contracts to lease its target housing described above, EPA alleges that 

Respondent violated Section 409 ofTSCA aod 40 C.FK Part 745. Suhpart F as follows: 

a. 	 Pursu.mt to 40 C.F.R. § 745.107(a)(I). a Lessor shall provide the l.essee an EPA-

approved lead hazard information pamphlet before the I.essee i:'{ oh\igated under 

any contract to lease target housing, Respondent failed to provide Lessee an EPA ~ 

approved pamphlet in at leasl one lease. 

h. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.107(.)(2), a Lessor shali disclose to Ille Le,,"C Ille 

presence ofany known lead-based paint and/or leadwbased paint hazards in the target 

housing. Respondent failed to di~cI{)~e to the I,e:;see the presence ofany known lead­

trnsed paint in at least one lease. 

C. 	 Pursuant to 4Q C.F.R. § 745.107(a)(3), a Leswrshall disclose to each Agent the 

presence ofany known lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint h~W4trd5 in the target 
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housing, and the existence of any available reeords or reports pertaining to lead-hased 

paint. Respondent failed to disclose to the Agent the presence of any known lead-

based paint and the existence of any records or reports in at least one lease. 

d. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.107(a)(4), a Lessor shall provide to the Le"ee any 

records or reports available to the r.essor pertaining to lead-ha.c.;ed paint and/or lead­

ha.c.;ed paint hazards in the target housing. Respondent failed provide to the Lessee any 

records or reports in at least one lease. 

e. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.l'.R. § 745.1 13(b)(I), each contract to lease target housing shall 

include, as an attachment to or within the contract, the Lead Warning Statement. 

Respondent failed to include an appropriate statement in at least one lease. 

I 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.1 13(b)(2), each contract to lease target housing shan 

include, as an attachment to or within the contract, a statement disclosing the 

presence of known lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the target 

housing being leased, or a statement indicating no knowkdge of the presence of 

lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards. Respondent failed to include an 

appropriate statement in at least one lease. 

g. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745 .113(b )(3), each contract to lease target housing shall 

include, as an attachment to or within the contract, a list of any records or reports 

available to the Lessor that pertain to lead hazard information, or an indication that no 

such list exists. Respondent failed to include the appropriate information in at least 

one lease. 

h. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(4), each contract to lease target housing shall 

include in the contract for lease a statement by the Lessee affirming receipt of the 
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information. Respondent failed to include the appropriate information in allcast 

one lease. 

i. 	Pursuant to 40 C.F.K. § 745.113{b)(5). eaeh contract to lease target housing shall 

indude. as an attaduncnt to or within the contract, a statement by the om: or more 

Agents involved in the transaction to lease target hou.',;;ing thal the Agt:nt(s) has 

infonned the Lessor of the Lessor's obligations and that the Agent(s) is aware of his 

duty to ensure compliance. Respondent failed to include the appropriate information 

in at lea.~t one lea<;e. 

j. 	Pursuantto 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(6), each contract to leasc target housing shall 

include in the contract for lease sigtlnture~ of the Lessor, Agent, and Lessee certifYing 

to the accuracy of their statements. as well as dates. Respnndent failed to include the 

appropriale infonnation in at feast one lease. 

IV. Consent Agreem<!nt 

9. 	 For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional n11egatlons set forth 

above a.nd neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set forth ahove. 

to, 	 Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right 

to appeal the proposed Final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement. 

11. 	 Respondent consents to the assessment of the penalty proposed by EPA and agrees to pay 

the civil penalty as set forth in this CAFO. 

12. 	 Respondent certifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAFO, it is in compliance 

with all relevant requirements of40 CY,R, Part 745, Subpart F, 

13, 	 This CAFO constitutes a settlement by EPA of all claims for civil penalties pursuant to 

Section 16(a) of TSCA., for the specific violations alleged herein. Except as specifically 
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provided in this CAFO, EPA reserves all other civil and criminal en10rcement aulhoriti~:!, 

including the authority to address irnnlint'nt hazards. Compliance with this CAFO shall 

not bl;" a de1ense to any other action:! subsequently commenced pursuant to f'ederdllaws 

and regulations administered by EPA. and it is Respondent's responsibility to comply 

\\'ith said laws and regulations. 

14. 	 Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their executlon ofthls CAFG. 

The parties agree that the settlement oflhjs matter is jn the public interest and that this 

CAFO is consistent v.11h the applicable requirements of 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F. 

V. rmal0rder 

15. 	 Respondent is a<se'<cd a civil penalty of S}:V}:NTY FIVE DOLLARS ($75), which 

shall be peid wilhin thirty (30) calendar days of the effective date of this C AFO. 

16. 	 Respondent shan remit the civil penalty by either It eas:hier's Of certified check made 

payable to the "Treasurer. United States ofAmerica." and shaH send the check to the 

following address by U.S. Postal Service: 

U.S. En;ironmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalticl} 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
PO Box 979077 
81. Louis. MO 63197·9000. 

The check shall reference on its face the name of tbe 

Respondent and Docket Number of this CAFO. 


17. At the time of payment, Respondent shall scnd a separate copy of the check or wire 

transfer and a written statement that the payment has been made in accordance with this CAFO, 

to each of the following persons at the following addresses: 
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Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth ~treet 
Allanta, GC'Ofgia 30303-8960; 

Elmore Johnson 
Lead and Childrenls 

Health Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960; 

and. 

Saundi Wilson 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303~8960. 

18. 	 For the purposes of state and federal income taxation, Respondent shall not be entitled, 

and agrees not to attempt, to claim .a deduction for any civil penalty paymenl maue 

pur:;uant to this CAFO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall 

constirute a violation ofmis CAPO. 

19. 	 Pursuanllo 31 U.S.C. § 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties 011 debts 

owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost ofprocessing find handJing a 

delinquent elaim. Intcre~1-will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the date 

ofentry Oflllis CAFO, ifthe penally is 001 paid by the date required. A charge will also 

be assessed to cover the administrative costs, both direct and indirect, of overuue debts. 

In addition, a late payment penalty charge shall be applied on any principal amount not 

paid within 90 days of the due date. 

20. Complainant and Respondent shan bear their own costs and attorney fees in this matter. 

21" This CAFO shall be binding \lpon the Respondent, its succeS::IOTI:i and assigns. 
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22. 	 Each undersigned representative of the parties to this CAFO certifies that he or she is 

fully auth0r17M by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and to legally bind that 

party to this CAFO. 

VL E:tTtttive Date 

23. The effective date of this CAPO shall be the date on which the CAFO is fHed with the 

Regional Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED AND CONSK'iTED TO: 

Respondent: .Jacqueline Denise Fetner Ford 
Doc"'" ;\(0.: TSCA..(I4-2011-2502(b) 

By Mudu~.~1P-ul (Signature) Date: l/- /5- .;h/o 


NllJl1e:J9~IIt1L..a:: 12et1i'e rEfN&' lied (Typed or Printed) 


Title: ______________,(lypcd or Printed) 


Complainant: U.S. Em'ironmeota) Protection Agency 

Date: 	 12.-16- Z.OIVaY£~...... ~J\~.~,.;t~_
Jkvcrl . Banister, Director 
/\ir, Pesticides and Taxies 


Management Division 

u.s. EPA. Region 4 

61 Forsyth Street 

Atlanta. Georgia 30303-8960 


APPROVED AI'iD SO ORDERED thi, ..2.2
t!: 

day ur k. .2010. 

By: ~6.~ 
Susan 13, Schub 

Regional Judicial Officer 


Jacqueiine Denise Fetner Ford 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that nn the dale ~et out below, I filed the origillill and olle copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Flnal Order and ~rved a true and correct copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the Maner of: Jacqueline Denise Ferner Ford, 

Ducke! :-lumber: TSCA-{)4-2011-2502(bi. [0 the addres",", listed below, 

Elmore Johnson 
Lead and Children', 
Health Section 

(via EPA's internal mail) 

U,S, EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303 

Rohert Caplan 
Otl1ce or Envirurunental Accountability 
G.S. EPA, Region 4 
61 forsyth Slreel 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303 

(via EPA's internal mail) 

Jacqueline Denise Fetner Ford 
357 Lakeshore Drive 

(via Certified Mail) 

Ohatchee. Alabama 36271 

Dare: If) -f);)... -/6 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 
ALlanta Federal Center 
61 For:;)tth Street. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 
(404) 562-9511 

~t+--')~"'~~
Patricia A. Bullock, Regional Hearing Clerk 
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EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM 

TO BEQ)MPLETED BY THE OIUGiNATING OFFICIl, 
(Attat:b a eO'pJ ofttKfinai ordu andtnasmittalldter to 1leIendlnf/RespBadent) ~ 

Saundi Wilson /l " 10Thlo .....w.. _ .."".·~_____-c::-.______ .D .ro 
(Namel (Daft) 

Ww.,____-2R=.~gi:o~n~4~.~D~;R=C~._O:EA:·~~~----------------------~(404)562.9,04 
(Ol"fk<) \ (T",-_) 

Nu-SFJudkial Ordet/Conseut Dec:rH Admiuistratin ~ A,reemtat
D lY:J }"MO COLLEI.-rs PAYM'£NtUSAO COLLECTS 

0veniIbi_· c ... _ ."l!!!!.... 

D Sent with biB ­C 
D 

C Othe<_ ...... D """"c>,_.c... _ ........_ 

C 1"hi! is: 1m 0f'icirW tWIt D This ... moGilb:aUon 

PA~ lO,L)WL(~ lliist teO"! 16YGi 
\N.-li penon 'IitJIJItw ComP*Jl1'1M1lIliclpa1Ity aiakiDI the~) 

The Totat DoIbr Amotmt of tbe Jt.c:ehoable: $:;-.HLI,,~:C!,v~==:-::=::;::-:--:-:--::--::c-:--,.:--=:-::-_:--__ 
(It i_pH......... attadl $dnduIC' ol :mIDWIts and nspedive due daU$. Set- Other..of thi.s fonu.) 


TboS'.. S..__.... A...... N"'"""' __________________________________ 

The lFMS Auoum.s Itf:cfiftblc.Ceutrol Number it: Date,_______ 

if yoo haft 1101 questions. pIaR call;_ _ at tk FiaalKial Mauapment SedioB at: -:... 

Delli Tl"Iidib:II 0Iftt:IW l. 
&Mt_uW ~!ImioD l.0.,.. tmoa " Jt.IiItk:c liM lUll 
''O, ...14l1.~~Sbtioo 
Wrt· ,.-.1),& lMU 

1. 
o- ~Ollb__l_ 

L 


